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June 4, 2020

ADDENDUM NO. 02 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000014800 for the Invitation to Bid for the State of Louisiana – FTA Modified Vans and Buses Statewide which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CDT on 06/11/2020. 

The following changes are to be made to the referenced solicitation:
          ******************************************************************************
The following attachments shall be deleted in their entirety and be replaced with revised attachments dated 6/4/2020:
	Attachment A – Special Terms and Conditions 
	Attachment B – FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications
	Attachment C – Checklists and Price Sheets
	Attachment D – FTA Certifications 

******************************************************************************
RFx 3000014800 - Page two (2) currently reads:
 	Attachment A – Special Terms and Conditions – Pages 1-11
	Attachment B – FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications – Pages 1-34
	Attachment C – Checklists and Price Sheets – Pages 1-23
	Attachment D – FTA Certifications – Pages 1-16

RFx 3000014800 - Page two (2) changed to read:
	Attachment A – Special Terms and Conditions – Revised 6/4/2020 – Pages 1-16
	Attachment B – FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications – Revised 	6/4/2020 – 	Pages 1-38
	Attachment C – Checklists and Price Sheets – Revised 6/4/2020 – Pages 1-25
	Attachment D – FTA Certifications – Revised 6/4/2020 – Pages 1-16 ****************************************************************************

The vendors’ written inquiries received by the inquiry deadline of May 15, 2020 and the State’s answers are included on the attached pages 3-5.

******************************************************************************

******************************************************************************

All else remains as on original bid.

******************************************************************************


THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail to:  Office of State Procurement, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9095, by hand delivery to:  1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.

Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________



REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail to:  Office of State Procurement, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9095, or by hand delivery or courier to:  1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.

Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________



By:	James Anderson
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-342-9200
	Email:  james.anderson4@la.gov
Written Inquiries Received and State Answers

The State does not pre-evaluate vendors’ submissions prior to the bid opening.  All questions requesting pre-approval of alternate brands/models were not considered.

Question 1. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page 6.3 Wheelchair Restraints and Occupant Restraint Systems – Clarification: L Track on floor will be installed perpendicular to the side walls.  There will be no L Track on walls. Is this acceptable?

Answer: No. L Tracks shall be installed on walls and be installed horizontally as stated in the specifications.


Question 2. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page 16.12.7 Seating – Clarification: Spec states all passenger seats are to have CRS latches.  Is this correct or do you only want two seating positions to have CRS latches as shown on the floor plans provided by the State?

Answer: All seats are to have CRS latches or equal.


Question 3.  Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page  34 Floorplan shows eight (8) seats including driver and two (2) wheelchairs, page 29 for Line 10 request a minimum requirement of ten (10)passenger, one (1) driver and two (2) wheelchairs. It is not possible to have two (2) wheelchairs in this van without removing some passenger seats. Please clarify the number of passenger and wheelchairs required at the same time. 

Answer: The State requires the van to have seating for six (6) rear passengers, two (2) wheelchair spaces, one (1) driver, and one (1) front passenger.


Question 4.  Are the minivans expected to be equipped with a 6-way power seat?

Answer: Yes.


Question 5.  Line 1 requests a two-passenger flip seat - Will it be acceptable with standard seat belts if retractable are unavailable from a seat manufacturer for the flip seat?

Answer: No. Please refer to Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page 9.7.d – All seats shall be forward facing and shall be equipped with FMVSS approved seat belts including retractors.


Question 6.  Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications page 6.2.f  Fully Automatic Interior Wheelchair Lift requires that the manual operations for the lift be on the left side. This puts the pump and control assembly facing the interior/rear wall making future maintenance very difficult. It is recommended to have the pump and controls on the right side (towards the front of the bus). Please clarify the pump/controls location for all wheelchair lifts.

Answer: The specifications will remain as written.

Question 7. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications  page 13.10.a Air Conditioner -  Please confirm that the BTU ratings specified here refer to the standalone rear a/c, and do not include the dash a/c rating. Bus manufacturers often have the rating as a total including the dash a/c that appears to be consistent with the ratings shown in this part of specification which sometimes causes confusion of what system is actually being specified and provided.

Answer: Total rear a/c output shall be a minimum of 67,000 BTUs for eight (8) and twelve (12) passenger vehicles and 76,000 BTUs for sixteen (16) and twenty-four (24) passenger vehicles, not including front a/c.


Question 8. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications page 6.2.l Fully Automatic Interior Wheelchair Lift - Is the Intermotive brake interlock system required on the non-ADA buses?

Answer: Yes.


Question 9.  Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications page 7 Optional Powertrain Section 1 LPG Fuel Systems: What fuel tank capacity is required for this option? 

Answer:  The State has not provided minimums/maximums for the optional LPG Fuel System.


Question 10. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page 12.8 Wiring Harness and Routing- Request breaker box to be placed above the driver but the access door is facing rearward.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer: The specification will remain as written.


Question 11. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page 13.9.b – Electrical System - Request to remove spec.

Answer: The specification will remain as written.


Question 12. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page 14.11.c – Body Structure - Request to remove spec.

Answer: The specification will remain as written.


Question 13. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page 17.13.k – Additional Equipment - Request to remove spec.

Answer: The specification will remain as written.

Question 14. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page 17.13.l – Additional Equipment - Request to remove spec.

Answer: The specification will remain as written.


Question 15. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page 9.7.a - Request use of a manual four (4) way adjustable driver’s seat.  

Answer: The specification will remain as written.


Question 16. Attachment B: FTA Modified Vans and Buses Specifications Page 20 Drawing – Clarifying a total of two (2) systems as per included in the drawing.

Answer: Two (2) wheelchair systems as shown in the diagram are requested.
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